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Dear Dr. Martin,

Miss Field has just told me about your
ins tructions to accept applications for supplementals in
February which have been received later than the last
published date for receiving applications for this special
supplemental period, end I.wish, for your infomation, to
point out the circumstances in these cases.

Notieces had been published since December

10th on all the bulletin boards in the College that January

17th was the last date for receiving applications for this

special supplemental period. Two days of grace, being
Friday and Saturday the 18th and 19th, were &llowed for stu-
dents who made their applications too late.

It is necessary for us in these supplemental
periods to have all our examinations printed and & time table
showing the days and hours of the examinations published on
21l the bulletin boards at least ten days before the examina-
tion period. Otherwise the student body is liable to com-
plain. Vide an editorial recently in the Daily because an

examination time table giving the hours and days had not been

published until eight days before the examination period.




